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Sent by: Jo Waugh/MOH To: Amanda Bleckmann/MOH@MOH,
cc:
28/11/2019 02:15 p.m. bec:

Subject: Re: Ashley to meet with Laura Fergusson Board

Hi Amanda

| will need to check in with Ashley as at this stage he has an off site 8.15am - so it's over to him.re being
earlier - hopefully come back to you Monday.

Kind regards

Jo

Jo Waugh
Senior Executive Assistant-
Director-General

D 04 816 2381
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Amanda Bleckmann Hi there Jo At a.recent meeting wit... 27/11/2019 07:55:39 p.m.
From: Amanda Bleckmann/MOH
To: Jo Waugh/MOH@MOH,
Cc: Adri Isbister/MOH@MOH, Angela Radich/MOH@MOH
Date: 27/11/2019 07:55 p.m.
Subject: Ashley to meet with Laura Fergusson Board
Hi there Jo

At a recent meeting with Laura Fergusson Trust we agreed to check Ashley's availability to attend the
next Board meeting in Auckland (via Zoom or Skype)

The meeting'is on 19 December, 7 - 9am and a 20 or 30 minute slot would be great.
Can you please confirm whether Ashley can attend and we can sort out the logistics for you/Ashley.

Many thanks!

Amanda Bleckmann
Group Manager
Operational Performance
Disability Directorate
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